Re: :ATTORNEY-GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF QUEENSLAND -V- H 19/9/2019 Douglas J - REVISED

From: Simon Hickey (jacksparow@y7mail.com)
To:  tct@justice.qld.gov.au
Date: Saturday, 29 August 2020, 08:58 pm AEST

Hi,
| was there that day. The 'minor adjustments' you speak of aren't minor at all.
At least we know now what has been happening to all the transcripts. The Judges get to review them and edit out any parts that work in the
accused persons favour.
That was the confession | have been looking for, this email just made it into the book.
Judges altering the records of what was said and done in a courtroom? LOL only in Queensland

Simon Hickey

On Thursday, 20 August 2020, 10:00:49 am AEST, Transcript Coordination Team <tct@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good morning Mr Hickey,

Thank you for your email.

The transcript you received on 11 August 2020 is the “Judgment” portion of proceedings only. The “Hearing” portion, comprising the submissions
prior to the Judgment, was received from Auscript on 18 August 2020 and distributed to you the same day.

The Judgment transcript bears a “REVISED” watermark because the transcript has been revised by the Judge.

The transcript was initially generated verbatim by Auscript and provided to the presiding Judge for review before final release. During a review,
the presiding Judge might make minor adjustments to the text of the document.

If you would like a copy of the audio recording for this matter, please place a separate order via Auscript. You may also submit a new fee waiver
application for the audio if you wish, otherwise, fees apply. When placing your order, select “Audio CD” under “transcript type” and in the
comments please request both the entire matter. Please ensure you include the following details on your order:

Matter title: ATTORNEY-GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF QUEENSLAND v HICKEY
Matter number: 2814/19

Division: Civil

Judge Presiding: Justice Douglas

Jurisdiction: Supreme Court

Location: QEIl Courts of Law

Courtroom: Courtroom 13 Level 5

We have attached a copy of the Auscript application form and the financial hardship fee waiver application for your convenience.

If I can be of any further assistance please don’t hesitate to contact me.



Best Regards

Adam Clough
Team Leader
Transcript Coordination Team

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Level 2, Brisbane Magistrates Court, 363 George Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
E: tct@justice.qld.gov.au

Queensland Courts COVID-19 information: https://www.courts.qgld.gov.au/about/covid-19-response

From: Simon Hickey <jacksparow @y7mail.com>

Sent: Saturday, 15 August 2020 9:40 AM

To: Transcript Coordination Team <tct@justice.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: :ATTORNEY-GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF QUEENSLAND -V- H 19/9/2019 Douglas J - REVISED

To whom it may concern,

| have a copy of this.

| need the rest of the transcript. This is incomplete. | was there | know what was said.

Why does the transcript have REVISED stamped all over it?

Are you really going to tell me that in a case where | was jailed for alleging that Queensland courts and Auscript are providing inacurate
transcripts, Auscript will give me an incomplete, inacurate transcript of this trial?

Seriously? Monty Python couldn't write better satire.

Please send me the recording of the proceeding. | will transcribe it myself for accuracy.

Thank you

regards

Simon Hickey

On Tuesday, 11 August 2020, 03:24:03 pm AEST, Transcript Coordination Team < tct@)justice.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please find attached finalised transcript in the abovementioned proceeding.


mailto:tct@justice.qld.gov.au
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mailto:tct@justice.qld.gov.au

If you have any queries regarding the quality, timeliness or accuracy of this transcript, please contact Auscript Client Services on 1800 287
274 (1800 AUSCRIPT) or email clientservices@auscript.com.au.

Kind Regards,

Julie Pike

A/Client Service Officer
Transcript Coordination Team
Reform and Support Services

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Level 2, Brisbane Magistrates Court Building, 363 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Auscript Ref: DJAGREV H-1249121
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